‘@,\
Wy

-

northern
beaches
council

MEMOS

ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

TUESDAY 28 MARCH 2023



@ northern
kc"“ beaches

w council

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subject

Memo — Notice to Rescind 1/2023 - Item 10.2 Funding Review of Social Services
Sector - 28 March 2023 Council Meeting




Memo Ordinary Council Meeting

Corporate & Legal 28 March 2023

To: Councillors

From: Director Corporate & Legal

Date: 29 March 2023

Subject: Memo — Notice to Rescind 1/2023 - Item 10.2 Funding Review of
Social Services Sector - 28 March 2023 Council Meeting

Record Number: 2023/207378

Attachments: NIL

Please be advised that the Interim Chief Executive Officer has received a notice of motion to
rescind resolution item 10.2 — Funding Review of Social Services Sector from the 28 March 2023
Council meeting. The proposed replacement motion is as follows:

That Council:
1. Adopt Option 1 set out in the March Council papers for funding social services.

2. Delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer as required to implement the decision of
Council including any provision of financial assistance under Section 356 of the Local
Government Act, 1993.

3. Note the proposed change to the annual Community Development Grants Program to
include a Small Grants Program within existing operational budget.

4.  Invite Community Northern Beaches, Northern Beaches Women’s Shelter and Avalon Youth
Hub via The Burdekin Association to brief Councillors in this term of Council and the next
term of Council.

The replacement motion will be considered at the next ordinary Council meeting scheduled for
Tuesday 18 April 2023.

Please contact me should you wish to discuss this matter further.

— &
Jeff Smith
Director Corporate & Legal
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